

From: Shin, Dong [dshin@comsearch.com]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2006 5:39 AM
To: Koala, Bertin
Subject: RE: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.

Thanks for letting me know!!!
I will reply to them.
Dong

-----Original Message-----

From: Koala, Bertin [mailto:Bertin.Koala@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2006 4:53 PM
To: Shin, Dong
Subject: FW: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.
Importance: High

Go ahead and reply that we will be removing freq 2050 MHZ from the request at the seattle location. Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Koala, Bertin
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2006 9:27 AM
To: Carlson, Ryan L
Subject: RE: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.

Ok. We will do that for the Seattle location. Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Carlson, Ryan L
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2006 9:25 AM
To: Koala, Bertin
Subject: RE: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.

Bertin,

Go ahead and delete 2050MHZ. We will work around it.

Thank,

Ryan Carlson

-----Original Message-----

From: Koala, Bertin
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2006 1:40 PM
To: Carlson, Ryan L
Subject: RE: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.
Importance: High

Ryan, I have an objection to your request to use test frequency 2050MHZ in your plan. Can you do without that channel? We will just remove it from the application. Please let know if it is really vital to have that frequency channel. Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Shin, Dong [mailto:dshin@comsearch.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2006 1:07 PM

To: Koala, Bertin
Subject: RE: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.

Hi Bertin,

I just received another objection from Tribune Company.
Please see below..

=====
From: Washburn, Lisa [mailto:EWashburn@tribune.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2006 11:36 AM
To: ACVA-EPCN
Cc: Goodman, Michael Z.; Hill, Russ; Zacharias, Jay; 'Van Wazer, Thomas P.';
'lmccarty@sidley.com'
Subject: COMSEARCH PCN Job# 060404COMSDS05 for The Boeing Company
(BOWING)
Re: Comsearch Job #060606COMSDS05 for The Boeing Company

Dear Mr. Shin:

On behalf of my client, Tribune Television Northwest, Inc., which owns and operates KCPQ(TV), Seattle, Washington, this responds to the above-referenced PCN for a proposed microwave system. KCPQ objects to the system proposed by the Boeing Company due to its concern about potential interference to certain test locations listed in the Technical Parameters Section on page 7. The Boeing Company proposes to operate an omni-directional antenna centered on the coordinates 47d 32m 20.0s N, 122d 18m 46s W within the frequency of 1990-2100Mhz and at a power of 30 dbm. KCPQ operates a microwave receive-site approximately 5.5 miles from this location at 47d 36m 56.3s N, 122d 18m 30.4s W at an elevation of 475 ft AGL at a frequency of 2050Mhz. Because Boeing's proposed antenna contains KCPQ's receive channel 4 of the BAS frequencies (2050mhz), and the proposed site is line-of-sight with KCPQ's central receive site at Capital Hill, Seattle, there exists the potential for interference either directly to the operation of the receive-site, or by receiver de-sensitizing.

For additional technical information regarding these concerns, please contact:

Russ Hill
R.F. Manager, KTWB / KCPQ-TV
Tribune Broadcasting Company
206.674.1384 office
253.381.5559 cell
206.699.7733 page

For other questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Lisa Washburn
Senior Counsel, Broadcasting & Interactive Tribune Company
435 N. Michigan Ave., 6th Floor
Chicago, IL 60611
phone: 312-222-4191
fax: 312-222-4206

email: ewashburn@tribune.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail and any attachments are sent by an attorney and are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

Dear Sir or Madam,

Pursuant to Section 101.103(d) of the FCC rules and regulations, please find attached a Prior Coordination Notice (PCN) for the proposed microwave system referenced above. This PCN is being circulated to the owners (or their designated agents) of all existing or proposed terrestrial facilities potentially affected by the proposed system.

We respectfully request that you review this data for its interference potential with your system(s) and send your approval or objection by replying to this E-mail by the designated response due date listed in the attached letter. If you object to this PCN, it is important that you include the technical details supporting your objection in your response. Please do not change the subject of the E-mail to ensure proper handling of your reply.

If we do not receive a response by the designated response due date, we will assume that you have no objection to the PCN.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. If you would like to update your contact information, please go to http://www.comsearch.com/corporate/epcn_request/index.jsp

Sincerely,
Dong Shin
COMSEARCH
Engineer
703-726-5653
dshin@comsearch.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Koala, Bertin [<mailto:Bertin.Koala@boeing.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 1:18 PM
To: Shin, Dong
Subject: RE: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.

I don't think so. Please provide more information on time, place, channels and what levels? Who is the Point of Contact at Aural Broadcasters,,? Thanks,

-----Original Message-----

From: Shin, Dong [mailto:dshin@comsearch.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 10:14 AM

To: Koala, Bertin

Subject: RE: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.

Hi Bertin,

Recently, I received quote a few complaining from Aural Broadcasters (940 to 960Mhz) around Paine Field.

Are you currently testing your system now?
Please let me know.

Thanks,
Dong

-----Original Message-----

From: Koala, Bertin [mailto:Bertin.Koala@boeing.com]

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2006 12:33 PM

To: Shin, Dong

Subject: RE: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.

Received your coordination info through Chcuck today. I am assuming you will send me another letter once, we do not hear from anyone complaining so I could use it for application with the FCC. Right?
Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Shin, Dong [mailto:dshin@comsearch.com]

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2006 11:02 AM

To: Koala, Bertin

Subject: RE: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.

Yes sir.

Please find attached the preliminary path data sheets and site maps for each sites.

Please review them and let me know, so I can proceed with coordination notice.

Thanks,
Dong

-----Original Message-----

From: Koala, Bertin [mailto:Bertin.Koala@boeing.com]

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2006 11:31 AM

To: Shin, Dong

Subject: FW: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.
Importance: High

Did you start. I think I sent you the OK to start, right? Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Koala, Bertin

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2006 1:06 PM

To: 'Shin, Dong'

Subject: RE: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.

Why is the quote way different from what was told to me in the previous email? I will have to go back for approval on this one. It is twice what I told my business customer. Please hold on until I get back to you.

Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Shin, Dong [mailto:dshin@comsearch.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2006 12:51 PM

To: Macey, Greg; Koala, Bertin

Subject: RE: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.

Hi Bertin,

Just want to let you know that I am working on this project.

After reviewed the previous job we did and experimental license WB9XYX, I made a summary for this project. Please find the attached file for your review.

If you want to delete or add more locations and frequencies, please let me know.

I guess you will file this application too.

Let me know.

Thanks,

Dong

-----Original Message-----

From: Macey, Greg

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2006 4:35 PM

To: 'Koala, Bertin'

Cc: Shin, Dong

Subject: RE: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.

Koala,

Dong will be starting on this project this week. He will give you an estimate of the time frame in a few days after reviewing the previous reports done by Nilanthi.

Thanks,

Greg

-----Original Message-----

From: Koala, Bertin [mailto:Bertin.Koala@boeing.com]

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2006 11:34 AM

To: Macey, Greg

Subject: FW: Another Quote Request for coordination for two different cases.

Greg, can you give me a time on this one? When can you start this one.

Thanks

-----Original Message-----